

PATRICK NOEL

Consultant Bariatric Surgeon - MD, FACS, FASMBS



United Arab Emirates

+33 607510264

casanoel@gmail.com

www.drpatrickweightloss.com

FIND ME ON

Research Gate

Instagram - @PatrickNoelMD

SKILLS

10

Laparoscopic, Bariatric & Metabolic Surgery

Trained in Minimally Invasive Surgery in the early '90s, Dr. Patrick Noel has become very soon one of the most representative laparoscopic surgeons in France. He started his journey in Obesity Surgery when he was still a fellow and slowly developed his skills when he first joined a private practice at the end of his fellowship.

At the end of year 2000, he founded the Bariatric Surgery Department in the Casamance Private Hospital that quickly became the cornerstone of Bariatric Surgery in France; with over **6,000 bariatric procedures** (sleeve gastrectomy, gastric bypass, duodenal switch, SADI, gastric banding) including more than **1,000 revisional procedures**, his activity became the largest of the country for a single operator.

In 2012, his experience in the Bariatric field was worldwide recognized during the Sleeve Consensus Summit in New York, where he was invited by Prof. Gagner to present the **largest experience in revisional surgery from gastric banding to sleeve gastrectomy**.

Since, he has been actively involved in the activities of French (SOFFCO) and international surgical societies, including the **ASMBS** (American Society of Metabolic and Bariatric Surgery), the **IFSO** (International Federation Society of Obesity) and is a **reviewer for SOARD** (Surgery for Obesity And Related Diseases) and **Obesity Surgery**. In June 2019, he became **member of the Editorial Board of SOARD**.

In 2015, Dr. Patrick Noel left France to lead the Bariatric & Metabolic Department of two clinics in the UAE, focusing on a **holistic approach of the treatment of obesity** while continuing to take part in the development of new surgical approaches in the Bariatric field.

10

Surgical Innovations

Dr. Patrick Noel is at the origin of the **Posterior Approach to the Sleeve Gastrectomy**. It enables a faster surgery with minimal number of incisions and without the use of a liver retractor.

He also extensively published about the **ReSleeve Gastrectomy** that he participated in developing.

Recently, he took part in the development of the **BariClip**, a new surgical technique in the bariatric field, and its launch worldwide by being the first surgeon to introduce it in the Middle East and Europe.

10

New Technologies, MedTech

Development of a **tele-mentoring platform** (in the process of being industrialized).

Development of a **smartphone application** given to the patients after undergoing a bariatric procedure in order to **facilitate the follow-up** and keep them connected to their treating team.

WORK HISTORY

- 2018 - Present Head of the Bariatric & Metabolic Surgery Department
Queen Hospital (Doha - Qatar)
In a well established hospital in Doha, Qatar, creation of a Bariatric & Metabolic Department, with a holistic approach to the care of the patient thanks to the set up of a multidisciplinary team of experts.
- 2018 - Present Consultant Bariatric & Metabolic Surgeon
Emirates Specialty Hospital & Mediclinic (Dubai - UAE)
In Emirates Specialty Hospital, creation of a Bariatric & Metabolic Department in a multi-specialty hospital, with the set up of a team focusing on the follow-up and the accompaniment of the patients beyond the surgical time.

In Mediclinic, development of the existing Bariatric & Metabolic Department on the same principles.
- 2016 - Present Surgical Advisor
Endeavour (Geneva - Switzerland)
Advisor for Endeavour, first fund of investment in MedTech in the world (investors of Reshape Dual Balloon, EndoStim...). In charge of studying all the investment projects of the fund in the surgical field to assess their relevance and potential.
- 2015 - 2017 Head of the Bariatric & Metabolic Surgery Department
The American Surgecenter, Abu Dhabi - Medcare Hospital, Dubai
In Abu Dhabi, creation of a Bariatric & Metabolic Department in a surgical unit centered on wellness and esthetics, with the set up of a team focusing on the follow-up and the accompaniment of the patients beyond the surgical time.

In Dubai, development of the existing Bariatric & Metabolic Department on the same principles.
- 2000 - 2014 Head of General & Bariatric Surgery Department
La Casamance Private Hospital, Aubagne (France)
Expansion of the existing General Surgery Department and introduction of Bariatric & Metabolic Surgery. The activity of the Casamance Private Hospital in Obesity Surgery slowly took off until becoming in 2014 the second largest center in France in terms of activity and the 1st largest activity for a single surgeon (French Newspapers Yearly Ranking of Hospitals and Clinics: Le Point, L'Express).
- 2000 - 2006 Part Time Consultant Digestive Surgeon
Franco-Vietnamese Hospital, Hanoi (Vietnam)
Time-share position as a Consultant Digestive Surgeon, supporting local surgeons in the French-Vietnamese Hospital of Hanoi.

- 1996 - 2000 Consultant Digestive & Bariatric Surgeon
Font Redonde Private Hospital, Figeac (France)
Creation of a Bariatric Department in a private hospital at the time when the Gastric Band was first introduced in France.
- 1993 - 1995 Fellow in Digestive Surgery
Saint Eloi Teaching Hospital, Montpellier (France)
Development of Minimally Invasive and Laparoscopic skills
- 1986 - 1992 Residency in General Surgery
University of Montpellier (France)

EDUCATION

- 2017 Bariatric Endoscopy Certification
Federal University of Pernambuco, Recife (Brazil)
Training in endoscopy and bariatric endoscopic approaches with Dr. Josenberg Campos in one of the largest endoscopic centers of Brazil.
- 2016 FACS & FASMBS
American College of Surgeons - American Society of Metabolic & Bariatric Surgery (USA)
Thanks to an extensive experience and contribution in the fields of Laparoscopic & Bariatric Surgery, he became of fellow of both the ACS and the ASMBS.
- 2000 Laparoscopic Surgery Certification
Mediterranean School of Laparoscopic Surgery, University of Montpellier (France)
- 1998 - 1999 Digestive Oncology Certification
Faculty of Medicine, University of Montpellier (France)
- 1992 - 1993 Fellowship in Minimally Invasive & Digestive Surgery
Saint Eloi Teaching Hospital, Montpellier (France)
- 1992 Thesis - Feasibility of resection & anastomosis of small bowel by laparoscopy
Faculty of Medicine, University of Montpellier (France)
- 1986 - 1995 Residency in General Surgery
University of Montpellier (France)
- 1980 - 1986 Medical Degree
Faculty of Medicine, University of Bordeaux (France)

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Active member of:

- ASMBS
- IFSO
- ACS
- ICYLS (board)
- AFC
- SFCE (board)
- EAES
- SOFFCO-MM (board)
- ESMBS

CONGRESSES & WORKSHOPS

Live Surgeries

PALAZZINI November 2013, broadcasting from Aubagne to Rome (Italy)

MIC November 2014, live from Hamburg (Germany)

IFSO 2014, broadcasting from Aubagne to Montreal (Canada)

BEST October 2014, live from Madrid (Spain)

QIMBSS May 2015, live from Doha (Qatar)

ASMBS June 2015, broadcasting from Aubagne to Las Vegas (USA)

QIMBSS September 2015, live from Doha (Qatar)

BEST December 2016, live from Naples (Italy)

IFSO August 2017, live from Reunion Island to London (UK)

AKUPS February 2018, live from Kuwait City (Kuwait)

Workshops President

Laparoscopic Sleeve Gastrectomy: 2009, 2011, 2012 with Ethicon Endo Surgery

Laparoscopic Colo Rectal Surgery: 2005, 2010 with Ethicon Endo Surgery

Laparoscopic Advanced Bariatric Course: 2013, 2014, 2015, 2019 with Olympus

Laparoscopic Sleeve Gastrectomy Course: 2015, 2016, 2017, 2019 with Gore

Gore Roadshow Tour: Australia September 2019

Oral Presentations

ICYLS : 2003 to 2016, yearly

SFCE : 2005 – 2014 – 2016 – 2017

SOFFCO-MM : 2008 to 2017, yearly

AFC : 2008 – 2014

4th International Sleeve Consensus Meeting : December 2012

SASMBS : 2013

5th International Sleeve Consensus Meeting : August 2014

GOSS : 2014 – 2017

NONINVA : 2014 – 2015 – 2017

ASMBS : 2014 – 2015 – 2016 – 2017 – 2019 (course co-director)

IFSO : 2014 – 2015 – 2016 – 2017 – 2018 – 2019

National Chilean Congress Of Surgery : 2016

ACS: 2017

AKUPS: 2018

ESBS: 2019

ARTICLES

- Michel Gagner, Almino Ramos, Patrick Noel, David Nocca, Mariano Palermo (Co-editors, 2019). **The Perfect Sleeve**, Springer 2019.
- Patrick Noel, Imane Eddbali, Marius Nedelcu, Rami Lutfi (2019). **The Interest of Enhanced Recovery after Surgery in a New Bariatric Center**. Journal of Laparoendoscopic & Advanced Surgical Techniques 10/2019.
- Marius Nedelcu, Patrick Noel, Thierry Manos, Sergio Carandina (2019). **A Novel Bariatric Stent in the Management of Sleeve Gastrectomy Leaks**. SOARD 8/2019.
- Sergio Carandina, Anamaria Nedelcu, Patrick Noel, Viola Zulian, Marc Danan, Marius Nedelcu (2019). **Is the morbidity increased for Gastric Band Removal When the Band is placed around the Esophagus?** Journal of Laparoendoscopic & Advanced Surgical Techniques 5/2019.
- Marius Nedelcu, Marc Danan, Patrick Noel, Michel Gagner, Anamaria Nedelcu, Sergio Carandina (2019). **Surgical Management for Chronic Leak following Sleeve Gastrectomy: Review of Literature**. SOARD 3/2019.
- Marc Danan, Anamaria Nedelcu, Patrick Noel, Viola Zulian, Sergio Carandina, Marius Nedelcu (2018). **Operative morbidity of laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy in subjects older than age 65**. SOARD 11/2018
- Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu (2018). **Resleeve Gastrectomy: The Art of Weight Loss Across the Borders**. In book: *Global Bariatric Surgery*, Springer 09/2018.
- Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu (2018). **Comment on: Current role of staple line reinforcement in 30-day outcomes of primary laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy: An analysis of MBSAQIP Data, 2015-2016 PUF**. SOARD 07/2018
- Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu, Imane Eddbali, Natan Zundel (2018). **Laparoscopic Vertical Clip Gastroplasty - Quality of Life**. SOARD 07/2018
- Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu (2017). **Comment on: Single docking robotic biliopancreatic diversion with duodenal switch technique**. SOARD 09/2017
- Marc Danan, Sergio Carandina, Anamaria Nedelcu, Viola Zulian, Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu (2017). **Additional tools to improve the follow up after bariatric surgery**. SOARD 07/2017
- Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu (2017). **Ambulatory surgery for sleeve gastrectomy: terminology and concept**. SOARD 04/2017
- Marius Nedelcu, Patrick Noel (2017). **Ring banded sleeve gastrectomies: can we prevent dilations?** Soard 04/2017
- Patrick Noel, Manoel Galvao Neto, Natan Zundel, Rami Lutfi, Jaime Ponce, Marius Nedelcu. (2017). **Letter to Editor: The role of bariatric endoscopy in the management of obesity**. SOARD 03/2017
- Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu, Imane Eddbali, Thierry Manos, Michel Gagner. (2017). **Long term results (8 years) after sleeve gastrectomy**. SOARD 03/2017
- Marius Nedelcu, Thierry Manos, Michel Gagner, Imane Eddbali, Ahmed Ahmed, Patrick Noel. (2017). **Cost of leak after sleeve gastrectomy**. Surgical Endoscopy 03/2017
- Marius Nedelcu, Patrick Noel (2017). **Paired editorial: Evolution of endoscopic treatment of sleeve gastrectomy leaks: from partially covered to long fully covered stents**. SOARD 01/2017
- Thierry Manos, Marius Nedelcu, Adrian Cotirlet, Imane Eddbali, Michel Gagner, Patrick Noel. (2016). **How to treat stenosis after sleeve gastrectomy ?**. SOARD 10/2016
- Marius Nedelcu, Patrick Noel. (2016) **Paired editorial for surgical standardization to prevent gastric stenosis after laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy**. SOARD 10/2016
- Marius Nedelcu, Imane Eddbali, Patrick Noel (2016) **Five Years Results After ReSleeve Gastrectomy**. ASMBS Obesity Week 8/2016 (Abstract)
- Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu, Imane Eddbali (2016) **Long Term Results (8 years) Of Sleeve as Revisional Surgery after Gastric Banding**. ASMBS Obesity Week 8/2016 (Abstract)
- Imane Eddbali, Patrick Noel, Adrian Marius Nedelcu (2016) **The Interest Of Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) During The First Year Of Activity In A New**

- Bariatric Center.** ASMBS Obesity Week 8/2016 (Abstract)
- Marius Nedelcu, Imane Eddali, Patrick Noel. (2016) **Three Ports Sleeve Gastrectomy – Complete Posterior Approach.** SOARD 1/2016.
 - Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu, Michel Gagner. (2015). **Impact of the Surgical Experience on Leak Rate After Laparoscopic Sleeve Gastrectomy.** Obes Surg 12/2015
 - Marius Nedelcu, Patrick Noel, Antonio Iannelli, Michel Gagner. (2015) **Revised Sleeve Gastrectomy (Re-Sleeve).** SOARD 02/2015.
 - Thierry Manos, Marius Nedelcu, Patrick Noel, Michel Gagner (2015). **Pigtail internal drainage for 2 cm gastric leak after sleeve gastrectomy prolongs healing.** Obes Surg 05/2015.
 - Marius Nedelcu, Thierry Manos, Adrian Cotirlet, Patrick Noel, Michel Gagner. (2015). **Outcome of Leaks After Sleeve Gastrectomy Based on a New Algorithm Addressing Leak Size and Gastric Stenosis.** Obes Surg 01/2015
 - P Noel, AS Schneck, Marius Nedelcu, Jean Gugenheim, Michel Gagner, Antonio Iannelli. (2014). **Laparoscopic Sleeve Gastrectomy as a revisional procedure for failed gastric banding : lessons from 300 consecutive cases.** SOARD 03/2014.
 - Antonio Iannelli, Francesco Martini, Patrick Noel, Jean Gugenheim. (2014). **Laparoscopic Roux limb placement over a fistula defect without mucosa to mucosa anastomosis : a modified technique for surgical management of chronic proximal fistulas after Laparoscopic Sleeve Gastrectomy.** Obes Surg 03/2014.
 - Patrick Noel, Marius Nedelcu, Michel Gagner. (2014). **Spider Sleeve gastrectomy. A new concept in single trocar bariatric surgery : initial experience and technical details.** Journal of Visceral Surgery 04/2014.
 - Noel P, Nedelcu M, Nocca D (2013) **The Revised Sleeve Gastrectomy, Technical Considerations.** SOARD juin : DOI: 10.1016/j.soard.2013.06.008
 - Noel P, Iannelli A, Sejour E, Schneck AS, Gugenheim J. (2013) **Laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy: how I do it.** Surg Laparosc Endosc Percutan Tech. Feb;23(1):e14-6.
 - David Nocca, Marius Nedelcu, Anamaria Nedelcu, Patrick Noel and al. (2014). **Laparoscopic Sleeve Gastrectomy for Late Adolescent Population.** Obs Surg 02/2014.
 - Thierry Bege, Olivier Emungania, Patrick Noel, Marc Barthet. (2011). **An endoscopic strategy for management of anastomotic complications from bariatric surgery : A prospective study.** Gastrointestinal endoscopy 02/2011.
 - Maxime Formichi, Antoine Elias, Nathalie Berthaud, Patrick Noel. (2010). **Endovascular Abdominal Aortic Stent Placement by a Videoscopic Ultrasound-guided Technique : Evaluation in a Porcine Model.** Surg laparoscopy, endoscopy and percutaneous techniques 02/2010.
 - David Nocca, Daniel Krawczykowsky, Patrick Noel, JM Fabre. (2008). **A Prospective Multicenter Study of 163 Sleeve Gastrectomies. Results at 1 and 2 years.** Obs Surg 04/2008.
 - D Nocca, F Guillaume, P Noël and als (2011). **Impact of laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy and laparoscopic gastric bypass on HbA1c blood level and pharmacological treatment of type 2 diabetes mellitus in severe or morbidly obese patients. Results of a multicentric prospective study at 1 year.** Obes Surg 2011,21,6 :738-43
 - A Iannelli, AS Schneck, P Noël, D Krawczykowski, J Gugenheim. **Re-sleeve Gastrectomy for failed laparoscopic sleeve Gastrectomy : A feasibility study.** Obes Surg, 2011, 21 :832-835.
 - J Gugenheim, AS Schneck, P Noël, E Sejour, I Ben Amor, D Krawczykowski, A Iannelli. **La sleeve gastrectomy iterative en cas d'echec d'une sleeve gastrectomie.** Le Journal de Coelio-chir, 2011, 78, 31-34.
 - D Nocca, P Noël and als (2009). **Efficacy of laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy and laparoscopic gastric bypass for the treatment of type 2 diabetes mellitus in severe obese patients. Results of a French multicentric prospective study at 1 year.** Présentation à EAES (Pragues, 06/2009) et à l' IFSO (Paris, 08/2009)
 - D.Nocca,V.Frering, B.Gallix, C.de Seguin des Hons, P.Noël, B.Millat, JM Fabre. **Migration of adjustable gastring banding from a cohort study of 4236 patients.** Surgical Endoscopy 2005 – 19 :947-950.
 - P. Noël, D. Balenbois. **Dégastroplastie laparoscopique pour migration intra gastrique d'un anneau ajustable de gastroplastie : intérêt d'une voie d'abord**

transgastrique. Le Journal de Coelio-chir, 2003, 47, 53-55.

- P. Noël, D. Balenbois. **Bilan d'une année de pratique laparoscopique en chirurgie colique gauche pour lésions bénignes : évolution de la prise en charge postopératoire à distance de la learning curve.** Le Journal de Coelio-chir, 2002, 42, 66-68.
- P. Noël, Cl. Mann, F. Quenet, H. Baumel, J. Domergue. **Résection anastomose du grêle sous coelioscopie chez le porc.** Ann Chir 1993
- F. Quenet, J.M. Fabre, P.Noël, H.Baumel, J. Domergue. **Complications biliaires de la cholecystectomie coelioscopique. A propos de 9 observations.** Résumé Ann Chir, 1992,46,10,15-16.
- P. Noël, H. Fagot, J.M. Fabre, H. Baumel, J. Domergue. **Résection anastomose du grêle sous coelioscopie chez le porc.** Résumé SFCD, Ann.Chir,1992,46,10,10.
- J. Domergue, P. Noël, J.M. Fabre, H. Fagot, H. Baumel. **Apport de la coelioscopie dans les abdomens aigus.** Ann Chir, 1992, 46, n°4,287-289.
- G. Costalat, F. Dravet, P. Noël, Y. Alquier, J. Vernhet. **Coelioscopic treatment of perforated gastro-duodenal ulcer using the ligamentum teres hepatis.** Surg.Endosc, 1991,5,154-155.
- G. Costalat, Y. Alquier, P. Noël. **Traitement des perforations d'ulcère gastroduodéal grâce à une technique coelioendoscopique.** La Presse Médicale, 1991,20,n°2,83.
- G. Costalat, F. Dravet, P. Noël, J. Vernhet. **Traitement des perforations d'ulcère gastroduodéal sous coelioscopie avec utilisation du ligament rond.** Journal de chirurgie, 1991,128,n°2,91-93.
- G. Costalat, Y. Alquier, P. Noël, J. Vernhet. **Traitement coelioendoscopique des perforations d'ulcères gastro-duodénaux avec utilisation du ligament rond.** Ann de Chir, vol 44,9,1990,762.
- P.Noël, G. Costalat, J. Vernhet. **Traitement per-coelioscopique des syndromes appendiculaires de la femme jeune à propos d'une série de 45 cas.** Ann. De Gastroentérologie et d'Hépatologie, 1990,26,n°6,176.
- G. Costalat, P. Noël, J. Vernhet. **Rectopexie antéropostérieure pour troubles de la statique rectale. Intérêt de la rectographie dynamique numérisée. A propos de 30 cas.** Annales de chirurgie, 1989, 43, 9, 733-43.
- G. Costalat, P. Noël, J. Vernhet. **Traitement des troubles de la statique rectale par sacrorectopexie par voie intersphinctérienne postérieure avec post-anal-repair. A propos de 20 cas.** GCB, 1988, A 229.
- G. Costalat, P. Noël, J. Vernhet. **Technique de cure d'éventration par prothèse pariétale fixée par agrafage métallique. A propos de 70 cas.** Annales de chirurgie 91, 45, 10, 882-888.